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March 28, 2016

Brittne Walker

Democratic Party of Virginia
1108 East Main Street

2" Floor

Richmond, VA 23219

Re: Democratic Party of Virginia State Convention

Dear Brittne:

This letter is to serve as a “Contract Addendum™ amending our contract signed and executed on
September 15, 2015 between the Hilton Garden Inn Richmond Downtown now the Hilton

Richmond Downtown and the Democratic Party of Virginia.

Below are revised clause(s) with new terms and conditions that will replace the corresponding
clause as stated in our original contract. All contract clauses unchanged will remain as agreed.

If the changes outline in this “Addendum™ meet with your approval please sign the bottom of this
letter keeping a copy as your definite confirmation. If you have any questions or need for further
clarification please don’t hesitate to contact me directly to discuss.

We thank you once again for selecting the Hilton Richmond Downtown to host your event! We

appreciate your business and our staff looks forward to the opportunity to be of service to you and
your attendees!

Yours truly,

Tauheedah Muhammad u@:}wm%ﬁ\'@@
Brittne-Watker<

Senior Sales Manager
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